Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 1:22 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Cc: David Hohnstein; Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org); NWB Sean Joseph; NWB
Karlette Tunaley ; 'NWB Karén Kharatyan' (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Subject: FW: AANDC/DIAND

Please note the difference between AANDC and DIAND and when to use which one.

From: Murray Ball [mailto:Murray.Ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.cal
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 6:24 AM

To: Damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Andrea Cull; Andrew Keim; David Abernethy; Ian Parsons; James Neary; Jean Allen; Karen Costello; Leslie Payette;
Matthew Senkow; Rory MacDonald; Rosanne D'Orazio

Subject: AANDC/DIAND

Hi Phyllis and Damien,

I have received direction from headquarters on the appropriate use of DIAND and AANDC for water licence
correspondence:

"The Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development (DIAND) and Minister of Indian Affairs and Northern
Development should be used in all legal documents. AANDC should be used in correspondence."

I hope this clarifies the use of the appropriate name. We are AANDC for all correspondence with the exception that in
legal documents we are DIAND.

Murray

This message may be saved in CIDM

Murray Ball

Manager Water Resources

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Building 918

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

Office: (867) 975-4550
Email: murray.ball@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca



